## OFFICE OF SELECTMEN 6 HOLLAND STREET PO BOX 139 MOULTONBOROUGH, NH 03254

**Joint Selectmen's Meeting** 

**September 17, 2014** 

## **MINUTES**

Moultonborough Selectmen: Jonathan W. Tolman, Chair, Joel R. Mudgett, Vice Chair,

Paul T. Punturieri, Christopher P. Shipp, Russell C. Wakefield;

Carter Terenzini, Town Administrator.

Center Harbor Selectmen: Richard Drenkhahn, Chair, Harry Viens and Richard Hanson

I. <u>CALL TO ORDER</u>: Center Harbor Selectmen Chair Richard Drenkhahn called the meeting to Order at 7:00 P.M.

- **II.** TOWN OF MOULTONBOROUGH BOARD OF SELECTMEN: Mr. Drenkhahn welcomed the Town of Moultonborough's Board of Selectmen. The following items were discussed:
  - 1. <u>Perambulation</u>: There was discussion regarding the perambulation between the Center Harbor and Moultonborough town line. Mr. Drenkhahn reported Tom Stepp, who had previously perambulated the Center Harbor and Holderness town line recommended Jim Hambrook for this perambulation. Mr. Terenzini will forward Mr. Hambrook's contact information to Ms. Woodaman. Mr. Terenzini reported the New Hampshire Municipal Association will have their conference to vote on legislative priorities; one proposal would eliminate the State's perambulation requirements. There was discussion regarding today's technology being so advanced that, with the use of GPS, perambulating the boundaries every seven (7) years is not necessary.
  - 2. <u>Moultonborough Recreation Building</u>: Mr. Punturieri reported a University of New Hampshire team will be conducting a survey, and collecting data, as part of a feasibility study for a recreation building. He reported Center Harbor is a partner community; the Center Harbor Parks & Recreation Director may be contacted regarding facility sharing. There was discussion regarding the reciprocal agreement for use of the Center Harbor town beach on Lake Winnipesaukee and Moultonborough's Long Island Beach; transfer station decals are used to identify the vehicles. This reciprocal agreement has been in place for a long time and works well for both towns.
  - 3. <u>Academic and Sports</u>: There was discussion regarding the interaction, in academics and sports, between the children of the two towns.
  - 4. <u>Intermunicipal Ambulance Agreement</u>: Mr. Mudgett reported the Town of Moultonborough is paying the cost for a Stewart's Ambulance paramedic to be stationed in Moultonborough. He explained having a paramedic benefits all the towns because of the higher skill level. Mr. Mudgett reported he hopes, in future years, this cost is spread out among the other towns.
  - 5. <u>Economic Development</u>: Mr. Viens reported on Center Harbor's village area businesses plans for economic development: expanding activities, producing a village business map, constructing a kiosk at the docks and Senter's Market, a mural on the lake side of Heath's Hardware welcoming lake visitors and increased village signage. There was discussion regarding the number of Moultonborough businesses just over the Center Harbor line and the possibility of the towns working together to promote business.

- 6. <u>Town Beautification</u>: Mr. Hanson reported on beautification plans for Center Harbor, including the possible installation of additional American flags along Route 25. Mr. Viens reported on the Meredith Rotary Club's project for the band stand property. There was discussion regarding the many attractive buildings in both towns.
- 7. Old Buildings: There was discussion regarding finding new uses for old buildings. Mr. Viens reported plans to research grants to rehabilitate the old Town House Building. Mr. Shipp asked if the Town had design standards. Mr. Viens reported the Planning Board has discussed design standards, but have not adopted any.
- 8. <u>Moultonborough's Master Plan</u>: Mr. Punturieri reported Moultonborough will be rewriting its Master Plan.

III. The Moultonborough Selectmen left the Meeting at 7:5	5 p.m.
---	--------

Approved	Date
	Respectfully Submitted
	Carter Terenzini, Town Administrator